
 

 

 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

1301 81ST AVENUE N.E. 

 AGENDA 

 APRIL 6, 2015 @7:00 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – March 2, 2015 

B. Approval of Minutes – March 16, 2015 

C. Application for Exempt Permit –Alzheimer’s Association Minnesota-North Dakota 

April 18, 2015 at Pov’s 65 

D. Approval of Animal Impound Services Agreement – Hillcrest Animal Hospital 
E. Acceptance of Retirement – Steve Coyle 

F. Acceptance of Resignation – Stacey Granson 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

A. Ordinance 412 Amending Chapter 94 Relating to Health and Safety; Nuisances – Unsolicited 

Written Materials  

10. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Authorization to Purchase 2015 Squad Car 

B. Authorize Authority to Advertise Position of Police Receptionist 

C. Authorize Authority to Advertise Position of Public Works Maintenance Worker 

D. Authorize Bidding and Approve Plans for Lift Station No. 1 – Reconstruction 

E. Award 2015 Seal Coat Project to Pearson Brothers, Inc. 

F. Authorize Authority to Enter Joint Powers Agreement with City of Blaine for Seal Coating 

of Sanburnol Drive Between University Service Road and Able Street 

G. Request for Joint City Council Meeting to Discuss SBM Fire Department Budget 

H. Request to Schedule Workshop Session for April 13, 2015 at 6:30 PM 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

14. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

15. ADJOURN 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 





  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on March 2, 2015 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N. E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nash, Nelson, Wendling and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Mason 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

Attorney Carson; Engineer Gravel; Park and Recreation Director Rygwall; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Olivia Koester, ABC Newspaper 

 Jean and Larry Pederson, 1595 83rd Avenue NE 

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested that Item 9B, Resolution No. 15-07 Revoking a Liquor License for Povco, 

Inc. D/B/A Povlitzki’s on 65 be removed from the agenda, as the issue has been resolved. The item was 

removed from the agenda without objection.  

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor -  None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – February 17, 2015 

B. 2 AM Liquor License Renewal Application – Monte’s 

C. Massage Therapy License 

D. Sign Permits 

E. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  

ROLL CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department continues to maintain the skating 

rinks however; the warming houses have closed for the season and they continue to perform repairs on the 

seasonal equipment. He reported the city crews plowed three times in the month of February and have been 

working at completing a break room and restroom at the former Cemstone building. He stated that a water main 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 March 2, 2015 

 

break occurred at 83rd Avenue and Monroe and that the area of street where the water main breaks occurred  

are being monitored and filled daily with gravel. He stated those areas will be filled with hot mix as soon as the 

weather permits. 

 

8. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that he attended the Council meetings on January 5th, January 20th and 

February 17th; a Department Head meeting on January 6th; the North Suburban Code Official meeting at City 

of Arden Hills on February 24th; the Planning Commission meeting on February 23rd, the Annual Building 

Official’s Conference at the University of Minnesota on January 12th-16th and a Builders Workshop for SWPP 

at Fire Station #2 on February 25th. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in January 2015, six building permits were issued compared to three in 2014 and in 

February 2015 eight building permits were issued compared to seven in 2014.  He reported that two mechanical 

permits were issued in January compared to 11 in 2014 while February 2015 showed one mechanical permit 

issued compared to eight in 2014.  He reported that four plumbing permits were issued in January 2015 

compared to four in January 2014 and four mechanical permits were in issued in February compared to three 

in 2013. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the February 2015 vacancy listing shows that there are 25 vacant/foreclosed 

residential properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which is down 

three from December 2014. There are two vacant/foreclosed commercial property, which is the same from 

December 2014; 18 residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff sale, which is up four from 

December 2014.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported that no Administrative Tickets were issued in January and February by the Code 

Enforcement Department due to the Building Official being out of the office. 

 

Mr. Brainard provided a handout on the the significant changes from the 2009 Minnesota Residential Code to 

the 2015 Residential Code that was adopted by the State on January 24, 2015. 

 

9. Resolutions and/or Ordinances 

 

A. Resolution No. 15-06 Denying the Special Use Permit Application for 8359 Westwood Road, NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Spring Lake Park has received an application from applicant 

Lloyd Laumeyer for a special use permit to operate a home occupation at 8359 Westwood Road NE. He stated  

the proposed site is zoned R-1, Single Family Residential District and home occupations are a special use in 

the R-1 district. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the applicant is proposing to operate as an independent representative for 

WorldVentures from his residence. He reported that the applicant proposed to have 20-30 people meet at his 

home for WorldVentures travel membership presentations. He stated that the applicant did not share the number 

of meetings he would hold during a typical week. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated the the Zoning Code defines a home occupation as “any occupation or 

profession which is clearly secondary to the main use of the premises, carried on by a member of a family 

residing on the premises, conducted entirely within the dwelling, in connection with which there is used no 

sign (other than one non-illuminated name plate, which is not more than one square foot in area, attached to 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 March 2, 2015 

 

the building entrance) and provided that not over 25% of the gross floor area of any one story is used home 

home occupation or professional purposes.” 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Planning and Zoning Commission, at its February 23, 2015 meeting, 

conducted a public hearing on the proposed application. He stated that proper notice was published in the City’s 

official newspaper, posted at City Hall and mailed to property owners within 350 feet, including the applicant. 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the applicant was notified of the public hearing at the time the application 

was submitted and a copy of the agenda was mailed to him. He stated that despite these efforts, the applicant 

failed to appear at the public hearing. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff drafted potential conditions for the Planning and Zoning Commission 

to review. He stated that during the Commission’s discussion, the Commission expressed concern about traffic, 

noise and parking impacts from the 20-30 individual who would meet at his residence.  He reported that the 

Commission also expressed concerns that the meeting attendance would exceed the occupancy of the home as 

outlined under Table 1004.1.1 of the 2006 International Building Code.  He stated that the table limits the 

maximum occupancy of the home to one person per 200 square feet of living space. Based on these concerns, 

the Commission was unable to recommend several findings to the City Council that are required to be made 

under §156.167(E) of the Spring Lake Park Zoning Code. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the Commission utilized its concerns about parking, traffic, noise and 

occupancy as the basis for the findings of fact used to justify its recommendation to deny the special use permit.  

He stated that the Commission recommended the following findings of fact to be adopted:  

 

1. The proposed use will be detrimental to the health, safety, morals or general welfare of persons residing 

in the neighborhood as the impacts from the proposed use (traffic, parking, occupancy, noise, etc.) will 

exceed the level and intensity of a typical single-family use, thereby altering the character of the 

neighborhood. 

 

2. The anticipated twenty to thirty participants per meeting would generate between 40-60 vehicle trips 

to and from the residence, equaling or exceeding the number of vehicle trips generated in a week by a 

typical single family residence and having a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of other 

property in the immediate vicinity of the applicants property. 

 

3. The property does not have adequate off-street parking on an approved driveway surface to support 

between twenty and thirty vehicles that would be result from attendees participating in business 

gathering at the property. 

 

4. The noise generated by twenty to thirty persons arriving and departing from the property will exceed 

the level and intensity of a typical single family home and the applicant provided no evidence of 

measure he would undertake to prevent noise from becoming a nuisance. 

 

5. The number of participants for the applicant’s business gatherings at the property would exceed the 

maximum occupancy of the home pursuant to Table 1004.1.1 of the 2006 International Building Code, 

thereby jeopardizing the health, safety and welfare of those participants should an emergency situation 

occur on the property. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that these findings are outlined in the Resolution 15-6, A Resolution Denying 

the Special Use Permit Application for 8359 Westwood Road NE, Spring Lake Park. He stated that the City 

Council, in adopting the resolution, will adopt the findings of fact to justify denial of the application. He stated 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 March 2, 2015 

 

that City staff will send a letter to the applicant outlining the findings of fact, as required by the 60-day rule. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the current zoning code does not provide guidance for home occupations. 

He stated that the new zoning code will be clearer and provide specific examples of home occupations that are 

allowed such as piano lessons. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 15-06 DENYING THE 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 8359 WESTWOOD ROAD NE, SPRING LAKE PARK. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that bids will be received in April for the 2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project and 

2015 Seal Coat Project. He stated that City Engineering staff continues to work with the designers engineer to 

address drainage issues and other items included in the conditions for the medical building to be located at 525 

Osborne Road. He reported that there have been revisions to the onsite drainage facilities and the North 

Suburban Hospital District is working with Anoka County on the Osborne Road issues. 

 

Mr. Gravel stated that the designating of 81st Avenue to post “no trucks allowed” is still being pursued and no 

further action will take place until 2016.  

 

A. 2015 Update on Municipal State Aid Account 

 

Engineer Gravel provided an update on the City’s Municipal State Aid Account. He reported that in January 

the Office of the State Aid announced the 2015 Maintenance and Construction allotments for the MSAS cities 

as approved by the Commission of Transportation. He reported that the City of Spring Lake Park received a 

construction allocation of $168,062 and a maintenance allocation of $56,021 ($224,083). He stated that the 

total allocation is $24,159 more than last year. 

 

Mr. Gravel stated there are pending reimbursement requests totaling about $1,319,650. He reported that this 

means that for the next seven to eight years the City will receive the construction portion of the State Aid 

Allocation without needing to submit any additional requests. 

 

Mr. Gravel reported that the paperwork associated with the annual certification of mileage has been submitted 

to the Office of State Aid and there were no mileage changes from the previous year. 

 

11. Attorney’s Report - None 

 

12.  Reports - None 

 

13.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the first lease payment was received on time from Laddie Lake Pub for 

the month of March.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that a Zoning Code Ordinance meeting will be held on March 16, 2015 at 

5:00 PM for all the local business owners in Spring Lake Park. He stated the meeting will provide business 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 March 2, 2015 

 

owners the opportunity to weigh in on what is working or not working with the current zoning ordinance and 

what their vision is for the future of Spring Lake Park. 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 P.M. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on March 16, 2015 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N. E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Nash and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Mason 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

Engineer Gravel; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz; 

and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Olivia Koester, ABC Newspaper 

    

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

  

A. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No. 15-03 -- $441,616.01 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.   15-04 -- $178,881.00 

B. Budget to Date/Statement of Fund Balance – February 28, 2015 

C. First Quarter Billing Payable 2017 Assessment – Ken Tolzmann 

D. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 6 – Valley Paving 

E. Contractor’s Licenses 

F. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL CALL 

VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the February 2015 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that the Police Department responded to three hundred and thirty-one calls for service in 

2015 compared to three hundred and forty-four calls for service in February 2014. He stated that the Police 

Department issued seventy-nine citations in February compared to one hundred and sixty-seven citations in 

February 2014. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 MARCH 16, 2015 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Spring Lake Park Police Department recognizes the volunteer Spring Lake 

Park Reserve Officers who worked a total of four hundred two hours in 2014, equal to approximately $9,800 

in savings to the City of Spring Lake Park and its residents, for duties/details that would otherwise have had to 

be completed by sworn peace officers. He stated that the reserve unit is not at full capacity, and reminded 

interested residents/individuals that the Police Department is continuously taking applications.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported in addition to addressing the day to day operation of the Department he attended 

numerous meetings; including the Governance Committee; a meeting of the Anoka County Chiefs of Police; a 

Department Head meeting; a meeting the MN POST Board regarding educational requirements to become a 

police officer; an Emergency Management Webinar meeting; and the Spring Lake Park Planning and Zoning 

Committee meeting.  

 

8.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reviewed the February 2015 department statistics.   

 

Ms. Rygwall stated that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and reviewed the softball flyer as well as 

the 2014 financial report and activity reports. She reported that she met with interested candidates for the 

summer internship position however, has not found the right candidate and the department has started 

applications for summer positions. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that staff has been busy updating the senior mailing list and reminded residents that the 

next Tower Days meeting is on March 31, 2015.  

 

9.  Ordinances and Resolutions 

 

A. Resolution No. 15-08 Certifying False Alarm Fines and Administrative Citations 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that four properties in the City have outstanding false alarm invoices and one 

property with outstanding administrative fines. He stated that the residents had been notified with several 

invoices and the City did not hear any response from the residents with the exception of one property owner 

who spoke to the City prior to the meeting.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz asked that Property ID number 01-30-24-12-0003 be removed from the resolution for 

further investigation. He stated that the remaining properties will be sent to Anoka County for certification on 

their 2016 Property Taxes. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 15-08 CERTIFYING 

FALSE ALARM FINES AND ADMINISTRATIVE FINES AS AMENDED.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL 

AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

10.  New Business 

 

A.   Development Agreement between City of Spring Lake Park and Substance Church for CSAH 35 Turn   

        Lane Improvements 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City issued a special use permit to Substance Church to allow 

operation of a church at 8299 Central Avenue NE, subject to reasonable conditions. He noted that two of those 

conditions included: 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 MARCH 16, 2015 

 

  

 Condition #4: A northbound right turn lane and a southbound express bypass lane will be designed 

 and constructed at the Church’s expense at the church entrance from CSAH 35. 

 

 Condition #5:  A 6-foot wide sidewalk will be designed and constructed at the Church’s expense on 

 the east side of Central Avenue from 81st Avenue North to the entrance into the church site, including 

 permitting and continued snow removal and maintenance. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated the improvement project outlined in Conditions 4 and 5 of the Special Use 

Permit will be completed as a City project.  He stated the proposed development agreement outlines the 

financial securities that Substance Church will provide the City to ensure that the project is paid for by the 

Church.  He reported that Substance Church will be required to post a financial guarantee in the amount of 

$406,125, which is 125% of the Engineer’s Estimate of $324,980 for the project.  The agreement also requires 

Substance Church to post a cash escrow with the City in the amount of $35,000 to cover all reasonable 

administrative, legal, planning, engineering and staff charges incurred by the City.  He stated that the proposed 

agreement was drafted by City Attorney Carson and contains a number of other provisions that protects the 

City during this project. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff recommends approval of the development agreement so that final 

design of the project can be completed and the project can be bid once the escrow and letter of credit is posted. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if Rice Creek Watershed District approved the plans for the sidewalk 

improvements. Engineer Gravel stated that they did approve, but noted that wetland credits will need to be 

purchased. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH TO APPROVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK AND SUBSTANCE CHURCH FOR CSAH 35 TURN LANE 

IMPROVEMENTS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Discussion on Proposed Tobacco Ordinance Update 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that one of his goals for 2015 was to begin review of the City’s ordinances to 

update language to account for current practices and the Zoning update is currently underway. He stated that 

the first City Code ordinance that he decided to review was the tobacco regulation ordinance. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he compared and reviewed the existing ordinance with that of the League 

of Minnesota Cities (LMC) model ordinance. He stated that many of the provisions were the same, which 

means the current ordinance is not too out of date.  He noted that one area of difference was the LMC model 

ordinance referred to “nicotine or lobelia delivery devices.”  He defined lobelia as an herb with similar 

properties to nicotine. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the proposed ordinance updated the definition of Tobacco or Tobacco 

Products to match the LMC model ordinance. He reported that the proposed ordinance also includes a new 

definition for “electronic delivery device” which covers e-cigarettes. He stated that cities were given the 

authority to regulate e-cigarettes in 2014 and the City of Spring Lake Park requires e-cigarette retailers to obtain 

a tobacco license.  He stated that this would formally codify the current practice into the tobacco regulations. 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 MARCH 16, 2015 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the proposed ordinance creates a new definition for “tobacco-related 

products.”  He stated this definition was used to make the ordinance clearer by referring to tobacco or tobacco 

products, tobacco-related devices, electronic delivery devices and nicotine or lobelia delivery devices in just 

three words. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the proposed ordinance would also prohibit smoking in the indoor areas 

of any establishment with a retail tobacco license. He reported that several years ago, the City instituted an 

interim ordinance to study the issue of hookah lounges and at that time, no ordinance was adopted.  He stated 

that hookah lounges are required to obtain a tobacco license. He stated that if the City Council were still 

interested in regulating hookah lounges, the proposed ordinance would establish that regulation through the 

prohibition of the sampling of tobacco and tobacco-related devices. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the current ordinance states that the City will establish a license fee from 

time to time.  The City’s practice is to establish its fees by ordinance and the proposed ordinance amends the 

language to match the City’s practice. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff recommends the City Council authorize staff to send the proposed 

amendment to the tobacco licensees for comment.  He stated that once the comment period has passed, staff 

will bring the proposed ordinance back to the City Council, along with the licensee comments, for possible 

action. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if the City has received any complaints of e-cigarettes at local establishments. 

He stated that he feels if e-cigarettes are banned, they should be banned at a state level and not at the city level. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz asked the Council if they felt hookah lounges should be eliminated or if there should 

be an adjustment to the wording in the paragraph containing hookah lounges.  He stated currently hookah 

lounges fall under the smoking wording and sampling is not allowed. 

 

Mayor Hansen stated that she would like to see the ordinance written so that e-cigarettes are allowed but include 

a provision prohibiting hookah lounges. She noted that the Council’s intent when the interim ordinance was 

adopted was prohibition of hookah lounges. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz inquired if the Council is comfortable with the wording as it is currently stated for 

licensee comments. The consensus was that all the councilmembers agreed. 

 

11.  Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported that bids for the 2015 Seal Coat Project will be received on March 31, 2015 and bids 

for Lift Station No. 1 will be received on May 11, 2015. 

 

Mr. Gravel provided an update on the medical building at 525 Osborne Road NE.  He stated that the developers 

engineer prepared revisions to the onsite site plan to address drainage issues and other items included as 

conditions of the February 2, 2015 site plan approval. He stated that they have not started design work on the 

off-site storm sewer or water main plans and the process will take time there has been no quick action at this 

time. 

 

12.  Attorney’s Report – Not present 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 MARCH 16, 2015 

 

13.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

 

Councilmember Nash reported that a new logo has been designed for merchandise supporting the Beyond the 

Yellow Ribbon City and Fort Spring Lake Park.  He stated that merchandise will be for sale at Kraus-Hartig 

VFW, City Hall and at the Tower Days celebration. 

 

Councilmember Nash stated that Fort Spring Lake Park will be contacting local businesses to see if their 

business offers a discount to veterans and if they would be willing to make donations to Fort Spring Lake Park. 

 

14.  Other 

 

A.  Councilmember Nash – Unsolicited Written Materials Ordinance 

 

Councilmember Nash expressed his concern of the unsolicited written materials that are delivered to resident 

homes. He stated that as he drives around the City, he has noticed piles of the weekly papers laying around 

properties especially those of vacant or abandoned. He stated that the unsolicited papers are troublesome 

especially during the winter months when they can be lodged in snow removal equipment. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the proposed ordinance would require that unsolicited written materials be 

required to be placed in the resident’s door, on the porch or in a newspaper box. He commented that it would 

be up to the businesses to coordinate how the materials will be deposited into the boxes. 

 

Councilmember Nelson commented that he supports the ordinance and has noticed several catch basins 

collecting the papers. Administrator Buchholtz stated that he will finish drafting the ordinance and present it at 

a future council meeting. 

 

B.  Administrator’s Report 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City auditors will be at City Hall from March 24-26, 2015. He 

reported that he has been invited to join the Community Facility Design Team with the Spring Lake Park 

School District. He stated that the team will look at the future needs of the schools and facilities.  

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 P.M. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 







 

City: _____  HAH: ______ 

 

ANIMAL IMPOUND SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

HILLCREST ANIMAL HOSPITAL  

AND CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 

 

 

This agreement, effective on the 1st day of January, 2015, by and between Hillcrest Animal 

Hospital, hereinafter referred to as “HAH” and the City of Spring Lake Park, a municipal 

corporation located in the County of  Anoka, State of Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as 

“City”. 

 

In consideration of the covenants and agreements, hereinafter set forth, it is mutually agreed by 

and between the parties hereto as follows: 

 

1. Services.   HAH shall serve as the impound facility for the City beginning on the date of 

the signing of this agreement, providing services as follows: 

 

a. HAH shall receive and care for any small domestic animal brought to it during 

business hours by an authorized City representative, or by ruling of the Minnesota 

Board of Health or other Minnesota or United States Agency with jurisdiction.    

b. If an animal is diseased, vicious, dangerous, rabid or exposed to rabies and the animal 

cannot be impounded without serious risk to the persons attempting to impound the 

animal, it may be immediately killed.   

c. Impounded animals shall be kept in a suitable, humane manner for a period required 

by the City Ordinance.   

d. In the event that any animal is unclaimed after the expiration of any applicable 

redemption or quarantine period, or five (5) business days, whichever is longer, it 

shall become the property of HAH and may be disposed of or sold at its sole 

discretion.  All proceeds from the disposition of such animals shall be the sole 

property of HAH, including any proceeds received from the disposal of any dogs in 

accordance with Minnesota Statutes 35.71 

 

2. Fees.   

a. If an animal is unclaimed, the City shall pay to HAH the charges as agreed to on 

“Exhibit A” to this Agreement within 30 days of receipt of an itemized invoice 

therefore.   

b. Before an animal is released to its owner, HAH or its agent shall collect the charges 

specified on “Exhibit A” to this Agreement.  

 

3. Records/ Data Practices.   

a. HAH shall maintain a record of all animals impounded, and shall promptly respond to 

inquiries from the City for information or documentation related to its performance of 

this agreement. 

b. HAH shall comply with the Minnesota Data Practices Act and all other State and 

Federal laws relating to data privacy or confidentiality, and shall hold the City and its 

employees harmless from any claims resulting from an improper disclosure or use of 



 

City: _____  HAH: ______ 

 

data it receives or maintains in performance of this Agreement.  HAH shall 

immediately report to the City any requests from third parties for information relating 

to its performance of this agreement. 

 

4. Indemnity. HAH shall be liable for and shall defend, indemnify and hold the City, its 

officers, employees or agents harmless from any and all claims, lawsuits, losses, damages 

or expenses on account of bodily injuries, sickness, disease, death and property damage, 

including injury to animals caused by  or resulting from its activities under this 

Agreement. 

 

5. Insurance.  HAH shall purchase and maintain, at its own expense, a general liability 

insurance policy with limits of at least $100,000.00 per occurrence and $300,000.00 

annual aggregate. HAH shall provide the City with proof of insurance upon request of the 

City.  HAH shall carry and upon request of the City provide proof of Workers 

Compensation Insurance coverage required by Minnesota Law.   

 

6. Discrimination.  HAH agrees to abide by the requirements and regulations of the 

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1980 (ADA), the Human Rights Act (Minnesota 

Chapter 363 and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964), and any laws governing 

discrimination based on race, gender, disability, religion, sexual preference, and sexual 

harassment.  Violation of any of the above laws may lead to termination of this contract.   

 

7. Independent Contractor.  Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended or should be 

construed as creating the relationship of employer and employee between HAH and the 

City.  No tenure or any rights or benefits, including workers compensation, 

unemployment insurance, medical care, sick leave, vacation leave, severance pay, PERA, 

or other benefits available to City employees shall accrue to HAH or employees of  HAH 

performing services under this Agreement.  City employees are not eligible for HAH 

employee benefits including, workers compensation, unemployment insurance, medical 

care, sick leave, vacation leave or severance pay. 

 

8. Notices.  Any notice or demand which must be given or made by a party hereto under the 

terms of this agreement shall be in writing and shall be provided to the parties by U.S. 

Mail at the addresses listed below: 

 

To City: City Administrator 

1301 81st Ave NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN. 55432 

 

 

To HAH: Hillcrest Animal Hospital 

1320 East County Road D. Cir. 

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109 

 

9. Term.  This agreement will continue in effect until December 31st, 2015 and will 

automatically extend for additional one (1) year terms, unless either party gives written 



 

City: _____  HAH: ______ 

 

notice of intent not to extend to the other party, said notice to be given at least sixty (60) 

days prior to the expiration of the then current term.   

 

10. Cancellation.  The agreement may be cancelled with or without cause by either party 

upon sixty (60) days written notice.  

 

11. Entire Agreement.  It is understood and agreed that this is the entire agreement between 

the parties and that this agreement supersedes all previous written and oral agreements 

between the parties relating to the subject matter. 

 

12. Severability.  Every section, provision or part of this agreement is declared severable 

from every other section, provision or part thereof to the extent that if any section, 

provision or part of this agreement shall be held invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, it shall not invalidate any other section, provision or part thereof.   

 

 

City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota (City) Hillcrest Animal Hospital (HAH)  

 

 

By:____________________________ By:       

  Mayor      Jennifer Bouthilet, DVM 

 

Date:___________________________ Its:___________________________ 

 

 

By:____________________________ Date:      

       City Administrator      

 



 

City: _____  HAH: ______ 

 

ANIMAL IMPOUND SERVICES AGREEMENT 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

Charges due from City of _____________, Unclaimed Animal: 

 

$17.50  Daily boarding fee, up to 5 days 

$100.00  Maximum, statutory veterinary services 

$25.00  Euthanasia 

$55.00  Cremation 

$45.00  Disposal of animal not euthanized 

 $8.00  Administration Fee 

   

Charges due from the City of __________ shall be reduced by any 

City of __________ impound fees collected from owners of 

claimed animals. 

 

 

 

Charges due from Owner, Claimed Animal 

 

$20.00  Daily Boarding Fee 

Actual Cost  Veterinary Services 

 $8.00  Administration Fee 

$42.00  City of Spring Lake Park Impound Fee (determined by city) 

   

 

 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS VACANCY 

DATE: APRIL 1, 2015 

 

The City received a letter from Steve Coyle on April 1, 2015 announcing his intent to retire 

from City employment on April 15, 2015. 

 

Staff recommends approval of Steve Coyle’s retirement letter with sincere thanks for his 

years of service to the City. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 



 

 

Memorandum 

 

March 23, 2015 

 

To: Mayor and City Council 

 

From: Chief Doug Ebeltoft 

 

Re: Notice of Resignation 

 

 

Mayor and City Council Members,  

 

On March 23, 2015, Stacey Granson submitted her notice of resignation for the position of “Police 

Receptionist” (Part-Time) effective immediately.  

 

I am recommending that Stacey’s resignation be approved by the Mayor and City Council. 



 

















 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: UNSOLICITED WRITTEN MATERIALS ORDINANCE 

DATE: MARCH 30, 2015 

 

At the March 16 meeting, the City Council reviewed a draft ordinance related to the 

distribution of unsolicited written materials within the City.  The City has received 

complaints from residents relating to the distribution of unsolicited written materials on 

their property.  The objections related to the placement of the materials in driveways of 

occupied and unoccupied properties alike, providing the appearance of litter which detracts 

from the aesthetics of the neighborhood.  The placement of these materials in the driveways 

during the winter months can cause problems with snow removal or damage to snow 

removal equipment, as the materials can be buried in a subsequent snowfall. 

 

Ordinance 412 would create a new section in the City’s nuisance code relating to 

unsolicited written materials.  The proposed ordinance would require a distributor of these 

materials to place the unsolicited written materials 1) in a distribution box; 2) on a porch 

nearest the front door; 3) in a manner where they are securely attached to the front door; 4) 

through a mail slot for the principal building; 5) between the screen door and the interior 

front door; or 6) personally with occupant of the premises.  The proposed ordinance would 

also preserve the occupant’s right to restrict entry to the occupant’s premises.  The 

proposed ordinance does not apply to the USPS. 

 

It is important to note that the proposed ordinance does not prohibit the placement of 

unsolicited written materials on a person’s property.  It only specifies where the unsolicited 

written materials must be placed. 

 

The City Council, at its March 16 meeting, recommended that the proposed ordinance be 

drafted and placed on the April 6 agenda.  The City Council recommended approval of the 

proposed ordinance at that time. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





ORDINANCE NO. 412 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 94 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CODE 

OF ORDINANCE RELATING TO HEALTH AND SAFETY; NUISANCES 

 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. Chapter 94 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance is hereby amended to add 

a new section that reads as follows: 

 

§ 94.04    UNSOLICITED WRITTEN MATERIALS 

 

(A) Findings.  The City finds that unsolicited written materials that are 

deposited on property in such a manner as to be exposed to the elements are a nuisance 

to the public health, safety and welfare as those unsolicited written materials can cause 

unsightly litter which detracts from the aesthetics of the neighborhood, can cause 

problems with snow removal or damage to snow removal equipment, and can create 

hazards for pedestrians or inhibit handicap accessibility. 

 

(B) Definitions.  For the purpose of this chapter, the following 

definitions shall apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires different meaning. 

 

  FRONT DOOR.   The street facing entrance or entrances to a 

principal building.  In the event no door faces the street, then any other door of a 

principal building nearest the street shall be considered a FRONT DOOR for the 

purposes of this section. 

 

  OCCUPANT.   One who has possessory rights in, or control over, 

the property or premises. 

 

  PORCH.   An exterior appendage to a principal building leading 

to a doorway, including any stairway attached thereto. 

 

  PRINCIPAL BUILDING.   The building or combination or 

building that house the primary use occurring on the premises. 

 

  PRIMARY USE.   The main activity taking place on the premises. 

 

  PUBLISHER.   The person publishing the unsolicited written 

materials, and the publisher’s employees, agents and distributors. 

 

  UNSOLICITED WRITTEN MATERIALS.   Any written 

materials, delivered to any premises, without the express invitation or permission, in 

writing or otherwise, by the occupant of such premises. 

 



(C) It shall be unlawful to place unsolicited written materials on any 

street, sidewalk or public right-of-way. 

 

(D) Unsolicited written materials delivered to a premises by a 

publisher shall be placed: 

 

(1) Where permitted, in a distribution box located on or adjacent to the 

premises; 

 

(2) On a porch, if one exists, nearest the front door of the principal 

building; 

 

(3) So such materials are securely attached to the front door;  

 

(4) Through a mail slot for the principal building, if existent, as 

permitted by the United States Postal Service Domestic Mail Manual §508 Recipient 

Services, Subsection 3.1.2; 

 

(5) Between the screen door or storm door to the front door, if existent 

and unlocked, and the interior front door; or 

 

(6) Personally with the occupant of the premises. 

 

(E) Notwithstanding subsection (D) of this section, an occupant retains 

the right to restrict entry to the occupant’s premises. 

 

(F) This section does not apply to the United States Postal Service. 

 

Section 2.  This Ordinance shall have full force and effect upon its passage and publication. 

 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 6th day of April, 

2015. 

 

 

       APPROVED BY: 

 

              

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



  
 

                Memorandum 
 
 

 To: Mayor and City Council 
 
 From: Chief Doug Ebeltoft 
 
 Re: 2015 Squad Order and Purchase 
 
 Date: April 6, 2015 
 
 

The 2015 State Bid Contracts for police vehicles have been awarded to the below listed 
dealerships. 

 
 Dealership      Location State Bid Contract Pricing 
 

1) Ranger Chevrolet (Chevy/Ford) Hibbing, MN.           #83064  (Ford)        $27,003.00 
          (Chevy)     $28,061.36 

2) Nelson Auto Center (Dodge)  Fergus Falls, MN.       #89303  $26,587.71 
 

After careful research, consideration and time, I have determined that the 2015 Dodge Charger 
AWD will best fit the police department needs and finances.  
 
As part of my research on State Bid Contracts, I found that Dodge of Burnsville also has a valid 
State Bid Contract, #72046 for Dodge vehicles. Since this is the dealership that we have 
purchased our other police vehicles from, I made inquiry with Dodge of Burnsville and found 
that the City of Spring Lake Park can purchase the same 2015 Dodge Charger AWD on their 
stated State Bid Contract for $25,798.00, this being a savings of $789.71. 
 
Therefore, I am seeking council approval to proceed with placing an order for a 2015 Dodge 
Charger AWD from Dodge of Burnsville in the amount of $25,798.00, to take delivery upon 
arrival and after customer preparation of the vehicle has been completed. This purchase will 
come in under budget, of the 2015 budgeted funds of $33,075.00, for a savings of $7,277.00. 

 



 



 

 

Memorandum 

 

March 23, 2015 

 

To: Mayor and City Council 

 

From: Chief Doug Ebeltoft 

 

Re: Authorization to Post Position “Police Receptionist” (Part-time) and Interview candidates. 

 

 

Mayor and City Council,  

 

 

With the resignation of our current “Police Receptionist” (Part-time) on March 23, 2015, I am requesting 

to advertise for the position of “Police Receptionist” (Part-time), accept applications and conduct 

interviews to determine a top candidate for the position. 

 

Once a top candidate has been identified and all necessary requirements/checks have been met, I will 

present the name of the top candidate to the Mayor and City Council for approval. 

 

 I am seeking authorization for this process to minimize the amount of time that the police department 

administrative staff will be short staffed and to maximize our ability to provide the citizens of our 

community with the administrative staff police services that they are accustomed to and expect.    

 

 



 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS VACANCY 

DATE: APRIL 1, 2015 

 

The City of Spring Lake Park has received notice of retirement from Steve Coyle, Lead 

Maintenance Worker.  His last day with the City will be April 15, 2015.  Steve first started 

with the City on January 1, 1989 as a Maintenance Worker and was promoted to the newly 

created Lead Maintenance Worker position on November 5, 2001.  We thank Steve for his 

many contributions during his time with the City and we wish Steve nothing but the best 

as he enters a well-deserved retirement.   

 

City staff posted the opening for the Lead Maintenance Worker position internally.  The 

City received three applications for the position.  Public Works Director Randall and I will 

interview the three applicants on the morning of Tuesday, April 6.  Staff anticipates making 

a recommendation on the Lead Maintenance Worker position to the City Council at its 

April 20 meeting.  That promotion will result in a vacancy in our public works staff that 

we need to fill. 

 

Staff is seeking authority to advertise for the position of Public Works Maintenance 

Worker, accept and score applications and conduct interviews to determine a finalist to 

present to the City Council for approval. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 





































 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: JPA FOR SEAL COAT OF SANBURNOL DRIVE BETWEEN UNIVERSITY 
SERVICE ROAD AND ABLE STREET 

DATE: MARCH 23, 2015 

The City’s street maintenance program for 2015 calls for a seal coat of Sanburnol Drive & 
Elm Drive.  Since Sanburnol is a shared street with Blaine, we asked that Blaine include 
these two streets in their annual seal coat project.  In response to our request, Blaine has 
prepared bid documents that include Sanburnol Drive and Elm Drive.  Blaine will open 
bids on March 31. 

Based on previous bid costs, we anticipate our share of Sanburnol Drive and Elm Drive 
to range between $12,000 and $15,000.  This would be in addition to our $80,000 project 
the City currently has out for bid.  There is approximately $153,000 in the City’s Seal 
Coat Project Fund.  The City will collect approximately $50,000 this year in franchise 
fees, as collection of franchise fees begins April 1. 

Due to the shared nature of Sanburnol Drive, the City of Blaine is seeking City Council 
approval of a joint powers agreement.  Staff recommends approval of the JPA. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 763-784-6491 or City Engineer 
Phil Gravel at 651-604-4885. 



 



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT FOR 
THE 2015 SEAL COAT OF 85

TH
 AVENUE/SANBURNOL DRIVE 

FROM UNIVERSITY SERVICE ROAD TO ABLE STREET 
IN THE CITIES OF BLAINE AND SPRING LAKE PARK 

 
 
 This Agreement made and entered into this ______ day of March, 2015, by and between the City 
of Blaine, 10801 Town Square Drive NE, Blaine, MN 55449, hereinafter referred to as “Blaine”, and the 
City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81

st
 Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432, hereinafter referred to as 

“Spring Lake Park”. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement consider it mutually desirable to seal coat the existing 
street on 85

th
 Avenue/Sanburnol Drive, hereinafter referred to as “Street” for the benefit of the traveling 

public; and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties agree that the Cities of Blaine and Spring Lake Park shall jointly 
participate in a project for seal coat of said Street from the intersection at University Service Road to the 
intersection at Able Street in the Cities of Blaine and Spring Lake Park, herein after referred to as 
“Project”; and 

 
WHEREAS, the parties agree that it is in their best interest that the cost of said project be shared 

by jointly participating in the costs of design and construction of said Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Street is located within the corporate boundaries of both Blaine and Spring Lake 
Park; and  
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 471.59 authorizes political subdivisions of the State to 
enter into joint powers agreements for the joint exercise of powers common to each. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually stipulated and agreed that Blaine and Spring Lake Park will share 
project responsibilities and costs associated with the design, construction and related activities of the 
Project as described in the following sections: 

 
 
I. COSTS 
 

The contract costs of the construction work, design, administration and all related 
engineering costs required to complete the Project, shall constitute the actual 
“Construction Costs” and shall be so referred to herein.  The Construction Costs for the 
Project shall be split between Blaine and Spring Lake Park based on each City’s 
percentage of square yardage within the Project.  The City of Spring Lake Park will be 
responsible for 6,741 SY of street surface indicating the following quantities at the bid unit 
price. 
 
 0.01 LS Traffic Control 

1,415 Gal Tack Coat 
 60 TN Aggregate   

0.01 LS Second Sweep 
3843 LF 4” Double Yellow 
27 LF 12” Solid White 

 
 

II. DESIGN SERVICES AND PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 
 

Blaine shall provide all engineering design services, including design of plans and 
specifications, and shall cause the construction of the Project in conformance with said 



plans and specifications.  Blaine shall do the calling for bids and the acceptance of all bid 
proposals in accordance with Minnesota Law.  Blaine shall perform construction 
administration and construction inspection on this project and shall charge $500 for these 
services.   
 
 
 

 
III. CHANGE ORDERS AND SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 

 
Any change orders or supplemental agreements that affect the Construction Costs must 
be approved by both parties prior to execution of work. 
 

IV. FINAL COMPLETION 
 

Final Completion of the Project must be approved by both parties. 
 

V. PAYMENT 
 

Blaine will administer the contract and act as the paying agent for the Construction Costs.  
Payments to the Contractor will be made as the Project work progresses and when 
certified by the Blaine City Engineer.  Blaine will, in turn, bill Spring Lake Park for Spring 
Lake Park’s share of the Construction Costs upon Substantial Completion of the Project.  
Upon presentation of an itemized claim, Spring Lake Park shall reimburse Blaine for its 
share of costs incurred under this Agreement within 30 days from the presentation of the 
claim.  If any portion of an itemized claim is questioned by the receiving agency, the 
remainder of the claim shall be promptly paid and accompanied by a written explanation 
of the amounts in question.  Payment of any amount in dispute will be made following 
good faith negotiation and documentation of actual costs incurred in carrying out the 
work. 
 

VI. INDEMNIFICATION 
 
Blaine and Spring Lake Park agree to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the other 
party, its officers, employees and agents, successors and assigns, from all damages, 
costs, and expenses and liabilities, including reasonable attorney’s fees and 
disbursements, sustained in any action commenced by any third party in connection with 
the indemnifying party’s performance of its duties and obligations under this Agreement, 
except those damages, costs, and expenses and liabilities, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees and disbursements, arising from the negligence or willful misconduct of 
the other party. 

 
VII. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY 

 
A strict accounting shall be made of all funds expended and report of all receipts and 
disbursements shall be made upon request by either party. 

  
VIII. TERMINATION 

 
This Agreement may be terminated at any time, with or without cause, if both parties 
agree.  Such termination shall not be effective with respect to any solicitation of bids or 
any purchases of services or goods, which occurred prior to such notice of termination.   
 
 



IX. NOTICE 
 

For purposes of delivery of any notices hereunder, the notice shall be effective if 
delivered to the City Manager of Blaine, 10801 Town Square Drive NE, Blaine, MN 
55449, and the City Administrator of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81

st
 Avenue NE, Spring 

Lake Park, MN 55432. 
 
 
 

X. ENTIRE AGREEMENT REQUIREMENT OF A WRITING  
 

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein 
and that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and all negotiations between the 
parties relating to the subject matter thereof, as well as any previous agreement presently 
in effect between the parties to the subject matter thereof.  Any alterations, variations, or 
modifications of the provisions of this Agreement shall be valid only when they have been 
reduced to writing and duly signed by the parties. 

 
 
 
  

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties of this Agreement have hereunto set their hands on the 
dates written below. 
 
 
CITY OF BLAINE     CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK  
 
 
By:       By:       
 Tom Ryan      Cindy Hansen 
 Mayor       Mayor 
 
Dated:       Dated:       
  
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
By:       By:       
 Clark Arneson      Daniel Buchholtz 
 City Manager      City Administrator 
 
Dated:       Dated:       



 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: JOINT SBM FIRE DEPARTMENT BUDGET MEETING WITH BLAINE 

AND MOUNDS VIEW 

DATE: MARCH 26, 2015 

 

The City of Blaine has requested that the City Councils of Blaine, Mounds View and Spring 

Lake Park hold a joint meeting to discuss the 2016 SBM Fire Department budget. 

 

Dates proposed for the joint meeting include: 

  

Tuesday, June 2 

 Tuesday, June 9 

 Wednesday, June 10 

 Tuesday, June 16 

 

Please check your calendars and let me know which dates are preferable to you so I can 

communicate those dates to Fire Chief Zikmund. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: WORKSHOP SESSION 

DATE: APRIL 1, 2015 

 

Staff has been working on updating City ordinances.  A new massage ordinance was 

adopted in 2014 and the proposed revision to the tobacco ordinance was sent out to tobacco 

licensees for comment.   

 

Staff has completed work on a draft liquor ordinance for review by the City Council.  I 

would like hold a workshop session on April 13, 2015 at 6:30pm to review the draft 

ordinance, answer any City Council questions, and address any concerns.  After City 

Council review, staff would send the ordinance out to liquor licensees for comment prior 

to approval in May. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 4.6.15 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics. 
 

2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803135).  

This project includes lining and wye grouting in the northeast corner of the city.  Bids will 

be received in April.                 

 
2015 Seal Coat Project (193803134).  

Bids were received on 3/31/15.  See separate Contract Award Recommendation letter.                 

 
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project (193801577).      

A few punch-list items remain for the work completed in 2014.  Work on Arthur Street, TH 

65 Service Drive, and 81st Avenue will begin in 2015.   Information regarding street striping 

options will be sent to the residents along 81st Avenue.  

 
CSAH 35 Turn Lanes and Sidewalk (193802914).  

This project includes CSAH 35 improvements required as part of the SUP for 8299 Central 

Ave.  A Feasibility Report outlining the necessary improvements and providing estimated 

costs has been prepared.  Plan and Spec preparation will begin when development 

agreement has been signed by the Developer.     

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

Remaining permit implementation items from 2014 have been completed.  

 
Lift Station No. 1 Equipment (193802805). 

Bids for the lift station equipment were approved on January 5th (3 quote packages).   

 
Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction (193803115). 

Plan approval is scheduled for April 6th (see separate letter).  Bids will be received on May 

11th.         

 
Medical Building at 525 Osborn.    

The developers have indicated that this project is on long-term hold.           

 

Other issues/projects.    
 

We continue to work with T-Mobile and Sprint on their applications for antenna 

modifications.    A preconstruction conference was held with Sprint last week.   

 

 

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Cristina Mlejnek, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Tyler 

Johnson, or me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   



 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 









 



TWIN CITIES  
                  Update

A Summary of News and Information for Our Communities

March Madness, at Home or On the Go ............................ 1-2
Comcast Leaders & Achievers’ Scholarship ......................... 1
My Account on the X1 Platform ............................................... 2

Comcast Spotlight Mobile App Enhancements ................. 3
Internet EssentialsSM ....................................................................... 3 
Contact Us ........................................................................................ 3

In this March Issue...

Comcast Presents Scholarships to 23 Students

Comcast presented scholarships to 23 Twin 
Cities-area students at the annual Twin 
Cities Region Leaders and Achievers’ 

scholarship event at the St. Paul Hotel on Feb. 24.

Since 2000, Comcast has been honoring students 
across the country with these awards, recognizing 
high school seniors for their community service, 
academic achievement and leadership skills. 

Students are nominated by their respective 
high schools and are recognized with one-time 
scholarship grants of $1,000 from the Comcast 
Foundation for their pursuit of higher education. 
These are high school seniors who strive to 
achieve their potential, who are catalysts for 
positive change in their communities, who are 
involved in their schools and who serve as models 
for their fellow students.  

“The philosophy behind the program is to 
give young people every opportunity to be 
prepared for the future, to engage youth in their 
communities, and to demonstrate the importance 
of civic involvement and the value placed on 
civic involvement by the business community,” 

said Mary Beth Schubert, Comcast Twin Cities 
Region Vice President of Corporate Affairs.

In the Twin Cities, more than 400 students have 
received Leaders and Achievers Scholarships 
worth more $460,000. In total, Comcast has 
awarded $21.6 million in scholarships to more 
than 21,000 students nationwide.

The program was hosted by Jason DeRusha, 

reporter and anchor for WCCO TV in the  
Twin Cities. 

“I’m especially proud to be here because I  
firmly believe there’s nothing more important 
to our future success than making sure young 
people have every opportunity for a great 
education and the chance to become leaders in 
our communities,” DeRusha said.

Don’t Miss a Moment of the Madness,  
at Home or On the Go

The NCAA tournament brackets have been set so let the 
madness begin. Over the next few weeks, fans all over the 
country will take to their mobile devices and computers to 
keep up with their brackets and watch 68 teams battle it 
out for the national championship.

Comcast is prepared to make your tournament viewing 
experience with Xfinity TV a slam-dunk — at home or  
on-the-go.  See how on page 2



TWIN CITIES Update  March 2015

page 2

Now Playing:  
My Account on the X1 Platform

When it comes to customer service, the very best help should be available when and where 
you want it.  That’s why we’ve been working so hard on our My Account app, which 
launched last year and is available to all customers via their mobile devices.  

My Account app – which has been downloaded more than 1 million times and is adding tens of 
thousands of new users every week – enables customers to easily get account information, pay their 
bill, troubleshoot issues and more, from wherever they are, and without having to speak with an 
agent. 

Customers love it, which is why we are excited to bring the My Account app to the biggest screen in 
the home – your television.  Customers with X1 can now access all the great My Account features 
with a simple click of the remote.  Here’s what you can do: 

• Manage account details, view and pay your bill
• View and/or cancel upcoming service appointments
• Check on the status of the equipment in your home
• Check for outage notifications in your area
• Troubleshoot issues with helpful videos, articles and how to’s

Stay tuned for more updates, but in the meantime, sit back, relax and enjoy all the features of My 
Account without leaving your couch.

Don’t Miss a Moment 
of the Madness, at 
Home or On the Go
continued from page 1

•  Looking to check in on the tournament 
while at work? With Xfinity TV Go, 
you can stream, over the Internet, all 
of the games airing on TBS, TNT 
and truTV from mobile devices and 
computers. Just download the Xfinity 
TV Go app for iOS or Android devices 
or visit XfinityTV.com, sign in with 
your Xfinity username and password, 
click on the “live” section, select the 
channel to watch and start streaming. 
If you don’t know your Xfinity 
credentials, you can easily retrieve  
them here. 

•  At home, the Sports app on X1 makes it 
easy to track scores, set recordings and 
switch between live coverage without 
having to take your eyes off the game. 

•  Want to watch the game at home but 
your kids want to watch something 
else? X1 DVR with cloud technology 
can stream any live channel on devices 
throughout the home, so the little 
ones can still watch their favorites on 
the big screen while you keep up with 
the action of the tournament on your 
tablet, phone or laptop. 

•  We’ve also turned our XfinityTV.com 
sports microsite into a tournament hub 
featuring the latest scores, tournament 
highlights and direct links to watch the 
action live via Xfinity TV Go.

•  Xfinity On Demand will be loaded up 
with content in case you missed any of 
the previous day’s action, including a 
Game of the Day replay, regional recaps 
and game highlights.

With all these options, there’s no excuse to 
miss a dunk, blocked shot or three-pointer.  

Xfinity has always been your home for 
the most live sports - the Daytona 500, the 
Super Bowl, the 2014 World Cup and the 
2014 Sochi Olympics, just to name a few 
– and this year’s big dance is no exception. 
Enjoy the madness! 

http://customer.comcast.com/help-and-support/xfinity-apps/get-my-account-app/
http://xfinitytv.comcast.net/
https://xtv.comcast.net/


Contact Us...
Emmett Coleman
Vice President of Government Affairs
(651) 493-5774
Emmett_Coleman@cable.comcast.com

Allyson Hartle
State Director of Government Affairs
(651) 252-9279
Allyson_Hartle@cable.comcast.com

Kate Hensing
Manager of Government Affairs
(651) 493-5778
Kate_Hensing@cable.comcast.com

Mike Logan
Director of Government Affairs
(651) 493-5776
Michael_Logan2@cable.comcast.com

Karly Werner
Director of Government Affairs
(651) 493-5777
Karly_Werner@cable.comcast.com

Martin Ludden
Manager of Government Affairs
(651) 493-5780
Martin_Ludden@cable.comcast.com

To stay up to date on 
Comcast in the  

Twin Cities Region,  
please follow us on 

Twitter  
@ComcastMidwest

TWIN CITIES Update  March 2015

Comcast Spotlight puts Customer Insights in the 
Hands of Businesses with Mobile App Enhancements

Internet EssentialsSM

The latest Comcast Spotlight app provides the resources businesses 
need to make strategic and profitable marketing decisions.

The latest mobile apps newly released from Comcast Spotlight 
now feature brand new content to help educate users on advertising 
solutions that will help reach more customers. Comcast Spotlight 
reaches roughly 35 million homes and dozens of interconnects in top 
markets, and has presence in 8 of the top 10 DMAs and 19 of the 
top 25 DMAs. As part of the new release, users can discover these 
markets and I+, which give advertisers even greater reach through 
Comcast Spotlight’s satellite and telco affiliates.

The app also contains a section highlighting the success of Comcast 
Spotlight’s multi-screen clients and how local businesses benefited 
from successful multi-screen campaigns to boost sales, increase traffic 
and generate leads across multiple industries and markets. A few other 
notable features from the release are outlined right:

• Improve Media Plans 
Users can now do more with their marketing investment with Comcast 
Spotlight. Whether the goal is to increase reach or frequency, optimizing 
the mix of networks and dayparts creates a more effective, efficient  
media plan.

• Reach Sports Fans
With more games, more teams and more live sports action than any 
other media outlet, Comcast Spotlight provides the resources businesses 
need to make strategic and profitable marketing decisions. Users can 
now learn what their target audience is watching the wide range of 
programming and networks available to help reach them.

• Find Networks
From general entertainment to music, sports and news, the mobile app 
features more than 40 demographically targeted networks available  
in each market that advertisers can use to connect with customers.  
The tool will enable users to see what TV & online networks will help 
them to reach their target demographic.

• Tour Multi-Screen Products
Discover how Comcast Spotlight solutions integrate television and 
 digital advertising, allowing users to reach consumers in a more 
engaging and impactful way by interacting with examples of 
Telescoping,  Request for Information, i-Guide, Remind • Record,  
video pre-roll and in-banner video tools.

• Advanced Media Solutions
Users can learn more about Comcast Media 360, a business unit of 
Comcast Spotlight that partners with innovative brands in the design  
and delivery of media campaigns that leverage addressability, 
interactivity and learning across the full portfolio of Comcast’s media 
assets - TV, digital, video on demand and mobile/tablet platforms.

Additional features include a video library for users to learn more about trends impacting the industry, a saved items list to bookmark products and networks 
for later, and a learn more form to contact a Comcast Spotlight Executive to get additional information about any of Comcast Spotlight’s advertising solutions.
iPhone and iPad users can download or update the latest Comcast Spotlight app by visiting the iTunes app store, and Android users can download from 
Google Play. The Comcast Spotlight web version is also available to access the same content anywhere.

For more, visit Comcast Spotlight 

As the nation’s largest residential broadband service 
provider, Comcast is dedicated to bridging the 

digital divide. Internet EssentialsSM is the largest and most 
comprehensive broadband adoption program anywhere in 
America, providing low-cost broadband service for $9.95 
a month; the option to purchase a computer for under 
$150; a multiple options for digital literacy training in 
print, online, and in-person.

Families with a child eligible to participate in the National School Lunch Program, including 
private, parochial and homeschooled students, may be eligible for Internet EssentialsSM.
Internet EssentialsSM has connected more than 1.2 million Americans to the power of the  
Internet at home. Internet Essentials top research findings include:

•  98% of families said they signed up for Internet EssentialsSM because their kids needed  
it for school.

• 62% of families have used Internet EssentialsSM to look for or apply for jobs.
• 57% said that Internet EssentialsSM has helped them “a lot” or “somewhat” for job searches. 

Starting now, families may sign up by calling 1-855-8-INTERNET (I-855-846-8376).  
For more information visit: InternetEssentials.com 

mailto:Emmett_Coleman@cable.comcast.com
mailto:Allyson_Hartle@cable.comcast.com
mailto:Michael_Logan2@cable.comcast.com
mailto:Karly_Werner@cable.comcast.com
mailto:Martin_Ludden@cable.comcast.com
https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/id486990234
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.comcast.spotlight&hl=en
http://mobile.comcastspotlight.com/
http://www.comcastspotlight.com/
InternetEssentials.com


 







 
800 NICOLLET MALL  # SUITE 2600  #  MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA  55402-7035 

TELEPHONE:  612-338-2525  #  FACSIMILE:  612-339-2386 

MCGRANN 

SHEA 

 CARNIVAL 

STRAUGHN 

&  LAMB 
CHARTERED 

 

 

CAPITOL UPDATE REPORT 
 
 
From: Sarah J. Psick 
 
Date: March 20, 2015 

 
Re: Capitol Update Report 
              
 

Liquor Issues Update 
 
Omnibus Liquor Bill:  This week the House Commerce committee assembled 

the 2015 omnibus liquor bill and sent the bill to the House Floor.   
 
 1. Recodification of current law to make it more readable - no changes. 
 
 2. Allowing micro-distilleries to sell one 750ml bottle or two 375ml bottles a  
  day to a consumer provided they charge 140% of the wholesale price and  
  their yearly sales are limited, and the product has to be available to   
  wholesalers. 
 
 3. Sunday sale of growlers with reporting requirements. 
 
 4. Allowing brewpubs to sell their product at the state fair at one location. 
 
 5. Allowing bars/restaurants to serve alcohol beginning at 8:00 a.m. on  
  Sunday.  This provision has been called the Bloody Mary provision. 
 
 6. Provisions to allow, golf courses in the following locations to serve alcohol:  
  Becker, Inver Grove Heights, Duluth. 
 
 7. Provision allowing the Norway House in Minneapolis to serve alcohol. 
 

8. Prohibition of selling powdered alcohol until June 1, 2016 and direction to 
 AGED  to make recommendations to the Legislature and the Department 
 of Health to study possible abuse.  

 
 



March 20, 2015 
Page 2 

 
The following provisions were not included in the bill: 
 
 1. A provision that would allow four transfers of wine a year between   
  commonly owned stores.  This provision was pushed by Total Wine. 
 
 2. Provisions to allow "branch offices" of farm wineries and to allow farm  
  wineries to sell at farmers markets. 
 
 3. Sunday Sales at liquor stores 
 
 4. Provision to allow multiple licenses in a city owned by a single company.   
  This was pushed by the Grocers Association. 
 
 Of note, former Ambassador Sam Kaplan, Minnesota Wine and Spirits 
Wholesalers Association testified and urged the committee to remove the language that 
allows distilleries to sell directly to the public.  Rep. Joe Atkins moved to amend the bill 
to remove that provision.  The amendment failed on a party line vote. 
 
 Next week, on Monday, the Senate Commerce Committee will hear liquor bills for 
consideration to be included in the Senate Omnibus Liquor bill.  Then, on Wednesday, 
the Senate Commerce committee will roll out the Senate Omnibus Liquor bill. 
 

Minimum Wage: On Monday, the House Floor will take up HF 1027, the bill to 
create a tiered wage or recognition of tips in regards to the state minimum wage.  The 
House Floor begins at 3:30 p.m. 

 
Also on Monday, the House Job Growth and Energy Affordability Policy and 

Finance committee will hear HF 1241 which creates a uniform statewide wage and 
prohibits a local government from setting a minimum wage higher than the statewide 
minimum wage.  

 
 
 

General Legislative Update 
 

 
 First Committee Deadline:  Friday marks the first policy committee deadline 
meaning all bills must have moved through policy committees in the house of origin to 
be “alive” for the session.  This begins the first paring-down of bills for the session (and 
results in long, late night committee hearings.) 
 
 Governor's Supplemental Budget:  The February Budget Forecast reported an 
additional $832 million budget surplus for the upcoming 2016-17 fiscal years.  On 
Tuesday, Governor Dayton released a supplemental budget recommendation for those 
additional funds.  Governor Dayton's supplemental budget includes: 
 

 Full funding for universal pre-kindergarten for every 4-year-old; 

 Additional funding to freeze tuition at the University of Minnesota and 
 Minnesota State Colleges and Universities system; 



March 20, 2015 
Page 3 

 

 Full funding for the recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on the 
 Protection of Children; 

 Restoration of funding to the Minneapolis Park Board which was cut in the 
 Governor's original budget proposal; 

 Additional funding for nursing home workers; 

 Funding to replenish the state's disaster contingency account; 

 And, funding for additional debt service in anticipation of an $850 million 
 bonding bill 

 
 Following the release of the Governor's supplemental budget recommendations, 
the House and Senate are expected to lay out the beginning structure of their budget 
recommendations next week.   
 
 Legislative Budget Office:  It is not often there is a bill with the chief authors 
being the top leaders in the House and Senate – especially when they are from 
opposite political parties.  But, there is just such a bill this year.  The bill, sponsored by 
House Speaker Kurt Daudt (Republican) and Senate Majority Leader Tom Bakk (DFL), 
would create a Legislative Budget Office that would report to and operate under the 
Office of the Legislative Auditor. The office would be charged with preparing fiscal notes 
which are currently prepared, reviewed and approved by state agencies and the 
Minnesota Management and Budget Office.  These agencies all report to the governor.  
Members of the legislature, both Republican and DFL, sometimes question the 
accuracy of fiscal notes and the methods behind the analysis.  Creation of a Legislative 
Budget Office recognizes the separation of powers in the preparation of fiscal notes and 
analysis of the state’s budget.  The bill passed the House Governmental Operations and 
Elections Policy committee this week and was referred to the State Government 
Finance committee.  In the Senate, the bill passed the Senate State and Local 
Government Committee and was referred to the Finance Committee.  
 
 Honoring Fallen Officers:  This week, the House Transportation Committee 
passed legislation that would honor two fallen officers by placing their names on 
metropolitan-area highways.  The first bill designates a section of Highway 149, Dodd 
Road, in Mendota Heights as the “Officer Scott Patrick Memorial Highway.”  Officer 
Patrick was a 19-year veteran of the Mendota Heights Police Department who was shot 
and killed during a traffic stop last July.  The second bill renames a section of Highway 
36 in Maplewood as the “Sergeant Joseph Bergeron Memorial Highway.”  Sergeant 
Bergeron was shot and killed on St. Paul’s East Side in 2010.  The bills were passed by 
the committee and sent to the House Floor.   
  
 MNsure Update:  Each week, a series of legislative hearings have taken place in 
the House and Senate that proposed to modify, change or repeal MNsure – the state’s 
health care exchange.  This week was no different.  Governor Dayton sent a letter to 
Legislative leaders informing them of his recommendation to create a Task Force on 
Health Care Financing to evaluate future options regarding health care.  The Task 
Force would include legislators, other public officials, health care leaders, providers, 
recipients, and other stakeholders.  A report with recommendations would be due by 
January 1, 2016. Specifically, the Governor stated, “The Task Force would consider all 
conceivable options, including MNsure’s long-term viability, reverting to the Federal 



March 20, 2015 
Page 4 

 
Exchange, post-ACA options, revisions to public health care programs, opportunities for 
federal waivers, and further reforms to the state’s purchasing practices.”  Many of these 
ideas are included in bills moving through the legislative process.   
 
 Uber Regulation:  Legislation proposing state-wide insurance regulations on 
popular ridesharing companies like Uber and Lyft were heard in several committees this 
week.  The Insurance Federation of Minnesota and Minnesota Department of 
Commerce believe there is a “gap” with insurance coverage leaving consumers 
vulnerable in the unfortunate situation of an accident.  The cities of Minneapolis and St. 
Paul adopted local ordinances last summer which outline insurance requirements and 
other regulations.  The legislation proposes significantly higher insurance requirements, 
along with other types of regulation.  Uber officials cautioned legislators during the 
committee hearings saying that these types of onerous requirements affect whether 
Uber will be able to operate in the state.  In the House, the bill passed the Commerce 
committee and was sent to the House Floor.   In the Senate, the bill passed the 
Commerce committee and was passed to the Senate Transportation Committee.  The 
Senate Transportation Committee referred the bill to the Senate Judiciary Committee.  
As the bill moved through the process during the week, legislators began to receive 
hundreds of e-mails from Uber customers and drivers asking them to “Save Uber.”   

 
Next Week:  The House and Senate majorities are expected to release their 

budget targets next week.  The House Republicans are also expected to reveal their 
transportation funding proposal.  Also, Friday, March 27th is the second committee 
deadline.   

 
 
 
 

Document2 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: Becca Pryse <beccap@ewald.com>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 2:41 PM
To: Becca Pryse
Subject: NMMA Legislative Update - March 27, 2015 
Attachments: Blaine article 3.25.pdf

North Metro Mayors Association
Legislative Update

March 27, 2015
  
  
  

   
NMMA In the News 
The print edition of the Blaine/Spring Lake Park Life this week had a good article on NMMA’s work to include the City 
of Blaine as a member of the organization.  Please see the attached PDF to read the article. 
 
Happenings at the Capitol 
The end of this week marks the end of the policy committee meetings at the State Capitol for the year, with 
some exceptions.  Next week the Legislature is on break for the entire week and no committee hearings or floor 
action will be scheduled.  
 

Here’s what the rest of the calendar looks like for this session. The Legislature reconvenes Tuesday, April 7. 
Governor Mark Dayton will deliver his State of the State speech on Thursday, April 9 to a joint session of the 
House and Senate in the House Chamber at the Capitol. Then, the third deadline looms where appropriations 
bills must pass through the committee process by Friday, April 24. Lastly, the Legislature must adjourn for the 
year by Monday, May 18.  
  
House and Senate budget targets – the big picture 
The House Republicans announced their overall budget targets Monday. The House proposal includes $2 billion 
in tax cuts as well as setting aside $100 million to the state budget reserve. The House also cuts about $1.1 
billion from Health and Human Services, spends about $3 billion less than Gov. Dayton and increases state 
spending by about 1.7%. 
  
The Senate Democrats announced their budget proposal Friday and ended up in the middle of both Gov. Dayton 
and the House with their spending level falling right between the two. Sen. Bakk said their proposal cuts less in 
taxes than the House proposal and it spends less revenue than Gov. Dayton’s proposal. The Senate also sets 
aside $250 million for the budget reserve, more than double what the House set aside. The House has $319 
million unallocated as compared to the Senate amount of $13.5 million. Here is a side-by-side comparison of 
the House and Senate budget targets: 
  
  House Senate
Education $157 million $350 million 
Higher Education $53 million $205 million 
Taxes $2.2 billion $459 million 
Health & Human Services -$1.1 billion $341 million 



2

Environment and Nat 
Resources 

-$24.5 million $20 million 

Agriculture $9.5 million $9 million 
Transportation $147.9 million $25 million 
Public Safety $82.3 million $117 million 
Job Growth & Energy -$20.5 million $14 million 
State Govt Finance -$67.4 million $52 million 
Capital Investment -$20.788 million $9 million 
Budget Reserve $100 million $250 million 
Unspent Funds $314 million $13.5 million 

  
  
The tax targets include any tax cuts, tax credits including property tax credits, and any aids to local 
government.  At this time, it is assumed that local governments can expect at least inflationary increases in aid 
payments. Neither the House nor the Senate budgets target support for a capital investment bill, or bonding bill, 
this session.  The Governor had proposed enough debt service to cover an $800 million bonding bill. 
  
In the coming month, the House and Senate will pass their budgets out of their respective committees where 
they will ultimately meet in a conference committee to work out the differences between the two bodies and the 
Governor.   
  
NMMA Member Legislation 
SF1492 (Hoffman) which would extend a tax increment financing provisions for the City of Coon Rapids was 
heard in the Senate Tax Committee this week.  Mayor Koch did a great job testifying before the committee and 
explaining the importance of this provision to the city. 
  
Another rail crossing safety bill has been introduced this week.  HF2127 (Whelen)/ SF1991 (Petersen, B.) 
would provide $10 million in bonding for two highway-rail grade crossing separations in the City of Ramsey. 
  
Transportation 
House Republicans unveiled their transportation funding package at a press conference on Monday. Dubbed the 
“Road and Bridge Act of 2015,” the plan calls for a $7 billion increase in funding to Minnesota’s transportation 
system over 10 years, with the largest portion of the money going towards road and bridge projects. Unlike the 
Senate and Governor’s proposals, which rely on a gas tax increase at the wholesale level and license tab fee 
increases, this proposal would shift $3 billion in sales taxes on auto parts, motor vehicle leases and rental cars 
from the general fund to a new dedicated transportation account.  The proposal also uses $230 million from the 
current surplus for one-time spending on road and bridge projects, $1.3 billion in trunk highway bonds, $1 
billion in general obligation bonds and $1 billion in efficiencies and cost-savings at MnDOT.   
  
Speaker Daudt said he would leave funding allocation to MnDOT and that he expected the same projects will be 
done with their plan as would be with Gov. Dayton’s proposal of over 600 projects. The biggest difference 
between the House and Gov. Dayton’s plan comes in the area of rural and metro transit funding. Gov. Dayton 
proposed close to $3 billion over 10 years into transit funding, while the House Republicans have offered only 
$16 million a year over 10 years. 
  
MinnPost (March 23, 2015) did a quick chart on the three different proposals on the table: 
  

GOP Proposal Gov. Dayton Senate Democrats 

Amount of funding 



3

GOP Proposal Gov. Dayton Senate Democrats 

 $7B over 10 years  $11B over 10 years 
 $800M in 2016 
 $1.1B annually starting 

in 2017 

Source of funding 

 Moving existing auto 
part sales tax, car rental 
and leasing taxes into 
new "Transportation 
Stability Fund ($3B) 

 State budget surplus 
($228M) 

 Trunk Highway Bonds 
($1.2B) 

 "Realigning" resources 
in MnDOT ($1.2B) 

 General Obligation 
Bonding ($1.05B) 

 New 6.5% wholesale 
gas tax ($4.4B/10 
yrs) 

 Increased vehicle 
registration and 
license fees 
($1.45B/10 yrs) 

 ½ ¢ metro-area sales 
tax increase for 
transit projects 
($2.8B/10 yrs) 

 MnDOT efficiencies 
(15% of agency 
budget — total 
unspecified) 

 General fund for 
Greater MN transit 
and bike/pedestrian 
upgrades ($145M/10 
yrs) 

 Trunk Highway 
bonds ($2B/10 yrs) 

 New 6.5% wholesale 
gas tax ($580M/yr) 

 Vehicle registration fee 
increase($125M/yr) 

 ¾¢ metro-area sales tax 
increase for transit 
projects ($251M/yr) 

 MnDOT efficiencies 
(Unspecified amount) 

 Bonding for local 
bridge/road 
repair($567M) 

 Motor vehicle lease tax 
increase for Greater 
MN transit ($32M/yr) 

  
Metropolitan Governance 
Metropolitan Council bills were debated this week in House and Senate committees.  

 SF1560 (Dibble) proposes to establish a Metropolitan governance task force to study and make 
recommendations to the Legislature by Feb. 1, 2016. The task force will consist of 19 members from a 
variety of stakeholders including two persons representing suburban mayors. The bill was approved by 
the Senate State and Local Government Committee and re-referred to the Senate Rules and 
Administration Committee.  

 HF1525 (Loon) modifies the Metropolitan Council Transportation Advisory Board to include an elected 
official from the opt-out transit service system. The bill was approved by the House Government 
Operations and Elections Policy Committee and laid over for possible inclusion in House Transportation 
Omnibus Bill by the House Transportation Policy and Finance Committee.  A similar provision is 
included in the Senate Transportation Policy Omnibus Bill ( SF1647-Dibble). 

 HF0195 (Runbeck) seeks to provide increased legislative oversight of the development and funding of 
light rail transit. HF0195 has been laid over for possible inclusion in the House Transportation Omnibus 
Bill.  



4

 Legislation authored by Rep. Uglem (HF1297) to stagger the terms of Metropolitan Council members, 
require members be elected city officials and numerous other provisions has made its way through the 
House and is currently awaiting possible action on the House floor.  NMMA supports the provision to 
stagger council member terms, but has not taken a position on other aspects of the bill.  

         HF1835 (Runbeck) eliminates the requirement that metro area local government water supply plans be 
consistent with the Metropolitan Council's metro area master plan though the Council would still be responsible 
for regional planning and coordination.  Approved by two House committees, this legislation is currently 
waiting a possible hearing in the House Environment and Natural Resources Policy and Finance Committee. 
  
Legislative Delegation Meetings 
Bob Benke and Troy Olsen continue to schedule meetings with members of the NMMA legislative delegation 
to discuss the NMMA Legislative Action Plan. At the meetings, Bob provides a wealth of data and background 
information supporting the positive results of recent changes in the LGA and Fiscal Disparities programs while 
highlighting the NMMA position that the formulas should not be revised.  Legislators are also briefed on 
NMMA’s transportation system funding priorities and offered assistance from NMMA should they need 
additional support on these items. 
  
If you have any questions, or if your city has legislation or an issue that we are not aware of, please contact us. 
  
Becca Pryse 
beccap@ewald.com 
612-490-2651 
  
Bob Benke 
bobbenke@comcast.net 
612-669-0274 
  
Bill Barnhardt 
wbarnha@gmail.com 
612-702-4931 
  
Jill Brown 
jillcbrown@msn.com 
612-889-2611 
  
Troy Olsen 
troyo@ewald.com 
763-381-7894 
  
  
  
  





 



Republicans unveil $7 billion transportation 
plan for Minnesota 
MNPOST SUMMARY/COMMENTS By Briana Bierschbach | 11:22 am 
 
 “We think this is what Minnesotans have been asking for,” Republican House Speaker Kurt 
Daudt told reporters. “They’ve been telling us they want investment in our road and bridge 
infrastructure, and they’ve been telling us they don’t want a gas tax.”  

“The terms of the Minnesota transportation debate are now set, after legislative Republicans 
unveiled a new $7 billion plan to fund road and bridge repairs over the next decade that doesn’t 
raise any new taxes. 

House and Senate Republicans released a revamped transportation plan Monday that shifts about 
$3 billion of existing general fund money from taxes on auto parts, rental cars and auto leases 
into a new fund dedicated to road and bridge spending. The plan also dedicates $228 million of 
the state’s budget surplus to roads and bridges, $1.3 billion in Trunk Highway bonds, $1.2 billion 
from “realigning” resources within the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) and 
promises to do more than $1 billion in bonding for roads and bridges over the next decade. 

“We think this is what Minnesotans have been asking for,” Republican House Speaker Kurt 
Daudt told reporters. “They’ve been telling us they want investment in our road and bridge 
infrastructure, and they’ve been telling us they don’t want a gas tax.” 

The new plan shows some movement — at least in terms of total dollars — toward what DFL 
Gov. Mark Dayton and Democrats in control of the Senate have been pushing. Dayton and the 
Senate are proposing a 16 cent per gallon increase in gas taxes, higher fees and a hike in the sales 
taxes in the metro area to pump about $11 billion into roads, bridges and mass transit over the 
next decade. An earlier plan from House Republicans put just $750 million into roads and 
bridges over the next four years. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comparing transportation funding plans 
Republicans’ new plan shows some movement — at least in terms of total dollars — toward 
what DFL Gov. Mark Dayton and Democrats in control of the Senate have been pushing.  

http://www.minnpost.com/author/briana-bierschbach


GOP Proposal Gov. Dayton Senate Democrats 
 

Amount of funding 

• $7B over 10 years • $11B over 10 years 
• $800M in 2016 
• $1.1B annually starting 

in 2017 

Source of funding 
• Moving existing auto 

part sales tax, car rental 
and leasing taxes into 
new "Transportation 
Stability Fund ($3B) 

• State budget surplus 
($228M) 

• Trunk Highway Bonds 
($1.2B) 

• "Realigning" resources in 
MnDOT ($1.2B) 

• General Obligation 
Bonding ($1.05B) 

• New 6.5% wholesale 
gas tax ($4.4B/10 yrs) 

• Increased vehicle 
registration and 
license fees 
($1.45B/10 yrs) 

• ½ ¢ metro-area sales 
tax increase for transit 
projects ($2.8B/10 
yrs) 

• MnDOT efficiencies 
(15% of agency 
budget — total 
unspecified) 

• General fund for 
Greater MN transit 
and bike/pedestrian 
upgrades ($145M/10 
yrs) 

• Trunk Highway 
bonds ($2B/10 yrs) 

• New 6.5% wholesale 
gas tax ($580M/yr) 

• Vehicle registration fee 
increase($125M/yr) 

• ¾¢ metro-area sales tax 
increase for transit 
projects ($251M/yr) 

• MnDOT efficiencies 
(Unspecified amount) 

• Bonding for local 
bridge/road 
repair($567M) 

• Motor vehicle lease tax 
increase for Greater MN 
transit ($32M/yr) 

But Democrats say the problem isn’t the amount of money, but rather how Republicans are 
funding transportation, using “budget gimmicks” that will take general fund money away from 
other things. 

“The Republican plan is the same old shifts-and-gimmicks budgeting we've come to expect from 
them,” said House DFL Minority Leader Paul Thissen. “Siphoning money from schools and 
hospitals and relying on the state's credit card is no way to fund Minnesota’s transportation 
system. This is a ‘Give the Deficits Back’ Act.” 

Republicans are pushing back on that narrative, saying the $3 billion they are shifting from the 
general fund is permanent, and a nearly $2 billion budget surplus for the next two years gives 
them enough wiggle room to prioritize funding within the rest of the state’s two-year, $40 billion 
budget. Full budget targets from House Republicans will be released on Tuesday.  



“It is out of the general fund but it is just as permanent as anything the governor has talked 
about,” said GOP Senate Minority Leader David Hann. “People in this state do not want 
additional taxes on gasoline.” 

There’s also a huge gulf between DFLers and the GOP in another area — transit. Republicans 
dedicate just $16 million to metro and rural transit per year over the next decade. Dayton and 
Senate Democrats want closer to $3 billion over the next decade for transit development across 
the state. 

Most of the money in the GOP plan would go directly to the state road system, while some 
would head to cities, counties and townships for their own repairs. Republicans say the plan will 
repair 15,500 lane miles and 330 bridges, but they didn’t designate specific projects like Dayton, 
who earlier this year released a list of more than 600 roads and bridges that would be repaired 
under his plan. 

Republicans say they will leave it up to MnDOT to allocate funds to individual projects, but they 
believe the agency could fund nearly all the same projects with their plan.” 

 



 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: bobbenke@comcast.net
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Arneson, Clark; Bartholomay, David; Brimeyer, James; Brown, Jill; Buchholtz, Daniel; 

Cruikshank, Tim; Dickinson, Jim; Ericson, Jim; Flaherty, Joe; Gamache, Mike; Gatlin, 
Steve; Hansen, Mayor; Heitkamp, Bret; Hemken, Kathi; Hodges, Betsy; Jacobsen, Dave; 
Jacobsen, Paul; Johnson, Barbara; Keinath, James; Koch, Jerry; Kurth, Mark; Lotter, Dean; 
Madson, Al; McCarthy, Marie; McDonald, Kirk; Olsen, Troy; Petracek, Bill; Poppe, Duane; 
Poppe, Mayor; Reynoso, Edward; Rice, Phil; Rummel, Sandy; Sable, Mike; Schreiber, 
Lona; Skepper, Karen; Steffenson, Mark; Strommen, Mayor; Tingelstad, Kathy; Trude, 
Julie; Ulrich, Kurt; Willson, Tim

Cc: Becca Pryse; Jill Brown; Olsen, Troy; Barnhart, Bill
Subject: Fwd: Don't max out our state's credit card

FYI. 
Bob Benke, P.E.(Retired) 
Director, Research & Advocacy Services 
North Metro Mayors Association 
612-669-0274 
 

From: "Move MN" <info@movemn.org> 
To: bobbenke@comcast.net 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 2:14:01 PM 
Subject: Don't max out our state's credit card 
 

 

Yesterday, Minnesota House Republicans introduced a new 10-year transportation plan. Everyone 
now agrees that Minnesota has a transportation problem that requires a 10-year solution. 

However, it is painfully obvious that the House plan is not a suitable long-term solution to 
Minnesota’s transportation funding dilemma. 

The House plan is only funded through this biennium—that's hardly long-term. It requires future 
legislatures to commit to the promises outlined today. History shows this has little chance of success. 
Past legislatures promised to dedicate the motor vehicle sales tax to fixing transportation, but only did 
so once in eight years.  

House Republican Leadership is proposing to max out our state’s credit, scraping together 
money from other services to pay for transportation. This is not a recipe for long-term success. We 



2

wouldn’t ask businesses and families to mortgage their homes and factories using credit cards and 
IOUs with no clear way to ever pay the bills; neither should the legislature. 

The House plan cuts state funds to operate Metro Transit and suburban bus service, which 
does nothing to meet growing demand and potentially could mean cuts to service and higher fares for 
working families. It also includes no new money for safe infrastructure for walking or bicycling. 

A 10-year plan to fix transportation must depend on sustainable, dedicated funding in addition to 
General Fund and one-time money. If the legislature wants to guarantee long-term funding for the 
next 10 years, it should support constitutionally-dedicated user fees already in place.  We need new 
revenue that ensures transportation is always a high priority for Minnesota instead of being at the 
mercy of unreliable, fluctuating funding sources. 

A comprehensive 10-year transportation plan must include real, sustainable funding for roads, 
transit, and pedestrian and bike routes statewide. 

If you haven’t done so yet, visit our website and urge your legislators to support a plan with new, 
dedicated revenue to ensure the long-term success of our state. 

Click here to unsubscribe 

 
 
 









 





 


















	Ord & Reso - Unsolicited Written Materials Ordinance.pdf
	Blank Page

	Correspondence - MNPOST.Republicans unveil.pdf
	Republicans unveil $7 billion transportation plan for Minnesota
	MNPOST SUMMARY/COMMENTS By UBriana BierschbachU | 11:22 am




